






























































































NJ TRANSIT Contract No. 14-033

Integrity Oversight Monitoring Services
IOM Services for EOC Project

Questions and/or Request for Clarification

Page # RFP Section Question NJ TRANSIT Response

1
Project 
Description

Please confirm if the contractor work is schedule to be bid and performed 
under a standard Monday through Friday work week, straight time without 
significant restriction on access.

NJ TRANSIT is currently working toward the 60% Design 
level and has not finalized the "Use Of Premises" terms and 
conditions for the Project.

1
Project 
Description

Please clarify if NJT will use its own IT staff or separate IT vendor(s) for 
the tie-in to NJT's computer network and NiceVision system or is this 
under the direction of the awarded general contractor. 

NJ TRANSIT is currently working toward 60% Design and has 
not finalized the division of work for the Project.

1
Project 
Description

Is NJ Transit responsible for procurement of the various systems, CCTVs, 
other systems, and furniture?  If it is not NJ Transit’s responsibility, then 
who will be deemed responsible for the procurement process?  

NJ TRANSIT and the Contractor will have responsibilities for 
delivering various systems, CCTVs, equipment, other 
systems, and furniture. NJ TRANSIT is working toward the 
60% design level and the final Bid documents will provide the 
Bidders clarification regarding Owner and Contractor supplied 
materials.

1
Project 

Description

If the contractor is responsible for the purchasing of the equipment and 

furniture, when does risk of loss transfer to NJ Transit? The Bid Documents will include the responsibilities regarding 
security, and the acceptance of work and materials.

1
Project 
Description

Does NJT plan on issuing a demolition contract including environmental 
cleanup in addition to the general construction contract?  Or are the 
demolition, cleanup and construction under one general contractor? Does 
NJT anticipate any hazardous materials in the space to be renovated?

NJ TRANSIT is currently working toward 60% Design and has 
not finalized the division of work, or contract packaging for the 
Project.

1
Project 
Description Who is responsible for site security?   

The Bid Documents will state the responsibilities regarding 
site security.
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NJ TRANSIT Contract No. 14-033

Integrity Oversight Monitoring Services
IOM Services for EOC Project

Questions and/or Request for Clarification

2 Scope of Work

Item (g)(iii) of the Scope of Work,  states that deliverables must be in 
sufficient detail to allow the IOM, NJT or Third Party to execute the plan.
Does this translate into a cost proposal that contains two parts: (1) plan 
development and (2) plan execution? Yes.

5

IOM Firm DBE 
Program 
Compliance 
Monitoring of 
Contractors

Does the DBE monitoring of contractors include HNTB Corporation, BEM 
Systems, Inc., Jacobs Engineering Group and the Contractor (TBD)? Yes for this project.

5

IOM Firm DBE 
Program 
Compliance 
Monitoring of 
Contractors

As part of the scope of work for this RFP, will the IOM firm also be 
responsible for executing the “strategy and deliverables” that it provides to 
NJT? Yes

Attachment 
1

Project 
Description and 
Details

The project close-out is scheduled for 3-Feb-16 but the schedule of dates 
indicates a "Management Reserve" for the period 3-Feb-16 to 2-Jul-16. 
Please define 'Management Reserve" and indicate if any significant 
vendor/contractor activity is to occur during this period.

A draft schedule with "Management Reserve," or "float," was 
included as Attachment t1. The project is currently working 
toward the 60% design level and the actual construction 
schedule, sequencing, and closeout period may change.

Attachment 
1

Project 
Description and 
Details

Activity ID EM0101A-3010, which identifies all IT equipment to be 
purchased by NJT, shows a finish date of 4-Sep-14.  Please advise if this 
activity has been completed and if not, does NJT anticipate the remaining 
IT equipment to be purchased by the Contractor?

The IT equipment scheduled to be purchased by September 
4, 2014 was purchased by NJ TRANSIT before September 4, 
2014. NJ TRANSIT is working toward the 60% design level 
and the final Bid documents will provide the Bidders 
clarification regarding the remainig Owner and Contractor 
supplied materials.

Attachment 
1

Project 
Description and 
Details

Does NJT anticipate purchasing any additional equipment such as 
emergency generators or HVAC mechanical equipment for the Contractor 
to install?

NJ TRANSIT and the Contractor have responsibilities for 
delivering various systems, CCTVs, equipment, other 
systems, and furniture. NJ TRANSIT is working toward the 
60% design level and the final Bid Documents will provide the 
Bidders clarification regarding Owner and Contractor supplied 
materials.
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